

FAITH MONDIGO

FRONT-END DEVELOPER / DIGITAL ARTIST SINCE 2005

📞 (951) 348-6350

✉️ faithsmondigo@gmail.com

📍 Digital Nomad

SUMMARY

Over 15 years of Internet work-related experience as a Professional Front-End Web Developer and Internet Expert, acquired the skills and knowledge to make successful projects. Helped several small business companies in the past; with experience in managing servers/ hosting, social media marketing, and creative marketing materials for various campaign run to promote small businesses online. Enjoys every step from the design process, collaboration into a working piece. Rated 100% in Upwork as an Independent Contractor and recommended by several colleagues and clients in LinkedIn.

EDUCATION

INFORMATICS COMPUTER COLLEGE

2003-2005

International Diploma in Computer Studies

Major in Multimedia & the Internet

AWARD: *DISTINCTION*

UNIVERSITY OF SAN CARLOS

2001-2003

Bachelor of Arts in Fine Arts Major in Interior

Design

Web Development — 98%

Wordpress Website — 100%

Ecommerce — 98%

Web Server Management — 98%

AWS — 87%

PHP / MySQL — 93%

CSS — 99%

Bootstrap — 95%

jQuery — 87%

Sass — 90%

JavaScript — 90%

CMS — 95%

Social Media Marketing — 95%

EXPERIENCE

FRONT-END DEVELOPER | DIGITAL ARTIST

2008- PRESENT

INDEPENDENT IT CONTRACTOR

- Worked directly with Clients. Assist clients with their Internet needs; digital marketing presence in different Internet related-platforms.
- Design Mockup and Wireframes.
- Set-up Servers, Hosting, Domains, and Databases.
- Code and Develop Websites.
- Promote business using social media platforms.
- Can do graphic works, creative ads, digital marketing materials
- Bonus: Can also do Print Jobs.

WEB DEVELOPER | GRAPHIC ARTIST

2010- PRESENT

PUSH PROS, *Anncville, PA*

- Wordpress Web Developer
- XHTML/CSS, PHP Web Developer
- Design Marketing Materials
- Design Email Campaigns
- Maintains Website, Update Contents and Server Health making it secure and updated
- Manage Website Servers

FAITH MONDIGO

FRONT-END DEVELOPER / DIGITAL ARTIST SINCE 2005

EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER | WEB DESIGNER

2007- 2008

FOCUS INTERACTIVE OUTSOURCING

- Designed User-Interface for software developed by the company
- Design Mockup and Wireframes.
- Code and Convert Design into XHTML/CSS
- Designed Logos and Brandings
- Made several ebay niche websites and create branding for this site
- Provide Content if needed

WEB DEVELOPER | WEB DESIGNER

2005- 2006

PRISTINE HERBAL TOUCH

- Create banners, marketing materials for their products sold in the internet
- Helped maintain their website

WEB DEVELOPER | WEB DESIGNER

2006- 2007

PROWEAVER

- Design Website Mockup and Wireframes for Small Business Companies
- Code and Convert Design into XHTML/CSS
- Designed Logos if requested

Pay careful attention to your own work, for then you will get the satisfaction of a job well done, and you won't need to compare yourself to anyone else.

GAL 6:4, NLT

